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Recap of August 2023 Neighborhood Meeting

Meeting Notes

•	 Neighbors wanted Tassel Ridge to look like their 
Wake County neighborhood instead of a Holly Springs 
neighborhood. 
“large lots, rural feel, moved here to get away from city”

•	 Neighbors didn’t want Tassel Ridge to connect to Duncan 
Ridge and Buckhorn Creek.  Didn’t want traffic on 
neighborhood streets. Wanted Internal Connection of 
Northern and Southern Portions of Property.

•	 Neighbors believe Tassel Ridge will create a lot of noise and 
want a noise buffer and privacy buffer.  Didn’t think a 50’ 
natural buffer would be sufficient.

•	 Neighbors believe Tassel Ridge home values will hurt their 
home values

•	 Neighbors want to know more about offsite Traffic 
improvements

•	 Neighbors believe protected bats live onsite.
•	 Concerns about rock blasting
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Follow Up on August Meeting Concerns
From: Brett Gosney
To: Katie (Marie) Hamilton
Cc: James Smith
Subject: RE: --[EXTERNAL]--RE: 0 Duncan Cook Rd.
Date: Thursday, August 24, 2023 3:26:30 PM
Attachments: image001.png

image003.png

Good Afternoon Katie,
 
I hope you are doing well and thank you for reaching out. As always, I am more than happy to
provide clarification to questions that may have been raised during the neighborhood meeting. I
have provided those answers below.
 

1. The property located at 5900 Duncan Cook Rd. is located within the Town of Holly Springs
Extra Territorial Jurisdiction (ETJ). Some surrounding properties (those to the west in Duncan’s
Ridge Subdivision) are located in the Town’s Urban Service Area (USA) and others (some of
those properties to the South across Duncan Cook Rd.) are not in the Town’s Jurisdiction. You
can view the entire Town’s Jurisdiction and break down of Town Limits, ETJ, and USA on the
Town’s Planning Jurisdiction Map.

2. All properties that are located within Town Limits or the ETJ are required to follow the Town
of Holly Springs regulations as shown within the Town’s Unified Development Ordinance
(UDO). The property located at 5900 Duncan Cook Rd. is located in the Town of Holly Springs
ETJ and thus would be required to follow the Town’s regulations.

3. The development that is currently being proposed would be considered a Major Subdivision
(creating 5 or more lots) and according to UDO Section 7.2.3, all Major Subdivisions must
connect to Town Utilities. This would also require the properties to be annexed into the
Town’s limits. Well/Septic lots would not be allowable for projects. I have include James Smith
on this email and he can provide more information regarding this if needed.

4. With all projects, connectivity is required as shown in UDO Section 7.3.C. Connection to
existing stub roads in a typical requirement of all new developments. James Smith would be
able to elaborate further on this if needed.

 
Please let me know if you have any other questions!
 
Thanks!
 
Brett Gosney | Planner I
Development Services | Town of Holly Springs
PO Box 8 | 128 S Main St | Holly Springs, NC  27540
Office: (919) 557-3905 Mobile: (919) 257-9393
www.hollyspringsnc.gov
 

From: Katie (Marie) Hamilton <katie@ganderdev.com> 
Sent: Thursday, August 24, 2023 3:01 PM
To: Brett Gosney <Brett.Gosney@hollyspringsnc.gov>
Subject: RE: --[EXTERNAL]--RE: 0 Duncan Cook Rd.

•	 Per Holly Springs staff, all developments with more than 5 lots, must 
connect to town utilities and meet town standards for open space, tree 
coverage, etc.  
These requirements result in smaller lots with more HOA land.

•	 Internal connection from North to South has been added.  Town staff 
confirmed a connection is required.

•	 Tassel Ridge has commited to an enhanced 50’ wide buffer that 
includes broadleaf evergreens on the inner 25’ and natural buffer on 
the 25’ closest to neighbors

•	 After following up with potential home builders on anticipated sales 
prices, our largest lots sale prices are in line with Duncan Ridge, so 
there shouldn’t be a negative impact on sales prices.

•	 TIA mailed to neighrbors.  Improvements have been expanded since last 
meeting

•	 Endangered species study done by environmental consultant.  No bats 
found.  

•	 Tassel Ridge reviewed geotech report and no rock found in any of the 
15’ deep test drills done.
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Review of Studies

TIA SUPPORTS:
•	 TRAFFIC LIGHT AT PINEY GROVE WILBON 

RD AND DUNCAN COOK RD
•	 LEFT TURN LANE FROM PINEY GROVE 

WILBON TO DUNCAN COOK RD
•	 LEFT TURN LANE FROM DUNCAN COOK 

TO PINEY GROVE WILBON
•	 LEFT TURN LANES AT BOTH TASSEL RIDGE 

ENTRANCES
•	 LEFT TURN LANE FROM BUCKHORN 

DUNCAN TO PINEY GROVE WILBON
•	 LEFT TURN LANE FROM BUCKHORN 

DUNCAN TO SUMMIT CREEK
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Review of Studies

 

To: U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service
Raleigh Field Office
P.O. Box 33726
Raleigh, NC 27636-3726

Re: Online Project Review Request, Saul Property, Fuquay-Varina – Wake County, North 
Carolina

We have reviewed the referenced project using the USFWS North Carolina Field Office’s online project
review process and have followed all guidance and instructions in completing the review.  We completed 
our review September 5, 2023 and are submitting our project review package in accordance with the 
instructions for further review.

Our proposed action consists of: A planned residential development that is proposing impacts streams 
and buffers.

The location of the project and the action area are identified on the enclosed maps. 
Saul Property (35.589997, -78.856564). The site is located at 5802 Duncan Cook Road, Fuquay-Varina – 
Wake County, North Carolina.

Construction will commence following the anticipated Section 404 & 401 Approvals and should be 
completed by the Nationwide Permit Expiration date of March 15, 2026. 

This project review is needed under provisions of Section 7 of the Endangered Species Act (ESA), and 
per General Condition 18 of Nationwide Permit 29.

The enclosed project review package provides the information about the species and critical habitat 
considered in our review. The species conclusions table included in the package identifies our 
determinations for the resources that may be affected by the project.  

For additional information, please contact Mason Montgomery at mmontgomery@sandec.com

Sincerely,
SOIL & ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTANTS, PA

Mason Montgomery
Environmental Scientist, Wetlands Department

Enclosures:  

September 5, 2023
S&EC Project No: 15206.W5

1. Project Request Review Package
2. S&EC T&E Species Report
3. Vicinity Maps
4. S&EC Photo Report
5. Overall Site Plan

 

6. FWS Official Species List
7. NHP Report
8. FWS Species Conclusion Table
9. FWS Self-Certification Letter

 

Mason Montgomery Digitally signed by Mason Montgomery 
Date: 2023.09.07 08:58:12 -04'00'
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Updated Conceptual Master Plan
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243 SINGLE FAMILY LOTS
+/- 80 12,000 SF+ LOTS
+/- 76  10,000 SF+ LOTS
+/- 87   7,500 SF+ LOTS

63 SINGLE FAMILY LOTS
+/- 23 12,000 SF+ LOTS
+/- 23 10,000 SF+ LOTS
+/- 17  7,500 SF+ LOTS

POD B
128 SINGLE FAMILY LOTS

+/- 40 12,000 SF+ LOTS
+/- 24 10,000 SF+ LOTS
+/- 64  7,500 SF+ LOTS

POD C
52 SINGLE FAMILY LOTS
+/- 17 12,000 SF+ LOTS
+/- 29 10,000 SF+ LOTS
+/- 6  7,500 SF+ LOTS

SITE DATA
SITE ADDRESS: 5900 DUNCAN COOK RD.
PIN / PID: 646398124
EXISTING ZONING: RR - RESIDENTIAL RURAL
PROPOSED ZONING: SR (CD) - SUBURBAN RESIDENTIAL CONDITIONAL ZONING

DENSITY DATA:

EXISTING SITE ACREAGE: 122.294 AC

ROW DEDICATION: 2.077 AC

PROPOSED SITE ACREAGE: 120.217 AC

PROPOSED NUMBER OF LOTS: 243

ALLOWABLE DENSITY PER ORDINANCE: 4.000 DU/AC

PROPOSED DENSITY PER CONDITIONS: 2.021 DU/AC
RESIDENTIAL UNIT DATA:

DEVELOPMENT TYPE: SINGLE FAMILY DETACHED

MAX RESIDENTIAL BUILDING HEIGHT: 35'-0"
TREE COVERAGE DATA:

TREE PRESERVATION REQUIRED PER ORDINANCE: 1,047,330 SF / 24.043 AC (20% OF SITE AREA)

TREE PRESERVATION PROPOSED PER CONDITIONS: 24.200 AC
OPEN SPACE DATA:

FLEX OPEN SPACE REQUIRED PER ORDINANCE: 6.01 AC (5.00% OF SITE AREA)

FLEX OPEN SPACE PROPOSED PER CONDITIONS: 7.86 AC (19.19%)

ACTIVE RECREATION REQUIRED PER ORDINANCE: 6.01 AC (5.00% OF SITE AREA)

ACTIVE RECREATION PROPOSED PER CONDITIONS: 6.04 AC (5.06% OF SITE AREA)

BUFFERYARDS:

REQUIRED BUFFER YARDS PER ORDINANCE:   5' TYPE A BUFFERYARD

PROPOSED BUFFER YARDS PER CONDITIONS: 15'-50'; SEE L5.00 PLANTING PLAN FOR LOCATIONS & DESIGN
MANUAL FOR PLANTING REQUIREMENTS
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Updated Conceptual Open Space Plan
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LOT 75
DOELL, MATTHEW

DOELL, JACQUELINE
PIN: 0646190991

DB. 19104 PG. 1522
BM. 2005 PG. 32

LOT 76
GALINSKI, THEODORE J

GALINSKI, ANDREA J
PIN: 0646190729

DB. 13314 PG. 2400
BM. 2005 PG. 32

WELL LOT
AQUA NORTH CAROLINA INC

PIN: 0646190569
DB. 13547 PG. 76
BM. 2005 PG. 32

WELL LOT
AQUA NC INC

PIN: 0647123876
DB. 14378 PG. 2346
BM. 2011 PG. 435

LOT 8
DISBRO, STEPHEN M

DISBRO, JODIE L
PIN: 0647122807

DB. 14916 PG. 1651
BM. 2011 PG. 435

70.
00'

EDGE OF PAVEMENT

EDGE OF PAVEMENT

EDGE OF PAVEMENT R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

COOK, DURWARD W
COOK, PEGGY

PIN: 0646485396
DB. 2050 PG. 445

PROPOSED
SCM

PROPOSED
SCM

9.865 AC
TREE

PRESERVATION

CEMETERY

WETLANDS, TYP.

30' STREAM BUFFER
50' STREAM BUFFER

ACTIVE OPEN
SPACE 2
1.70 AC

ACTIVE OPEN
SPACE 1
1.10 AC.

ACTIVE OPEN
SPACE 3
2.75 AC

PREVIOUSLY
PERMITTED

NEIGHBORHOOD

ACTIVE OPEN
SPACE 4
0.55 AC

FLEX OPEN SPACE 1
3.12 AC

FLEX OPEN SPACE 2
2.04 AC

PROPOSED
SCM

PROPOSED
SCM

FLEX OPEN SPACE 2
2.70 AC
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ACTIVE OPEN SPACE 1
1 OF THE FOLLOWING:
PLAYGROUND
DOG PARK

ACTIVE OPEN SPACE 2

ACTIVE OPEN SPACE 3

1 OF THE FOLLOWING:
AMENITY CENTER
FITNESS FACILITY
POOL

1 OF THE FOLLOWING:
HARD SURFACE COURT
DOG PARK

EACH ACTIVE OPEN SPACE AREA SHALL INCLUDE A MIX OF AMENITIES AS
ALLOCATED BELOW:

ACTIVE OPEN SPACE 4

2 OF THE FOLLOWING:
POLLINATOR GARDEN
BENCHES
SHADE STRUCTURE

2 OF THE FOLLOWING:
COMMUNITY GARDEN
BENCHES
SHADE STRUCTURE
YOGA LAWN

2 OF THE FOLLOWING:
PUTTING GREEN
BENCHES
FISH POND

1 OF THE FOLLOWING:
PLAYGROUND
DOG PARK

2 OF THE FOLLOWING:
POLLINATOR GARDEN
BENCHES
SHADE STRUCTURE
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Updated Conceptual Open Space Plan

TEMPLE, WADE P
TEMPLE, JOYCE A
PIN: 0647313352
DB. 3078 PG. 939

TEMPLE, WADE P
TEMPLE, JOYCE A
PIN: 0647401596
DB. 3078 PG. 939

B.M. 2007 PG. 2181

TEMPLAR INVESTMENTS LLC
PIN: 0646399748

DB. 12914 PG. 1639
B.M. 2007 PG. 2181

T M ADCOCK FAMILY LLC
PIN: 0646594724
DB. 6377 PG. 844

COOK, DANNY W
COOK, VIRGINIA B

PIN: 0646592021
DB. 16885 PG. 1407
BM. 2017 PG. 1532

COOK, DURWARD W
COOK, PEGGY

PIN: 0646379993
DB. 2359 PG. 437

LOT 19
CURTIS, BARBARA

CURTIS, DOMINIC CHRISTOPHER
PIN: 0646372918

DB. 18539 PG. 1992
BM. 1988 PG. 396

LOT 18
MASSEY, DANIEL F

MASSEY, TERESA M
PIN: 0646380075

DB. 17074 PG. 902
BM. 1990 PG. 1218

LOT 17
FAW, THOMAS TODD

FAW, SHERRY L
PIN: 0646289014
DB. 6920 PG. 516
BM. 1988 PG. 396

LOT 22
MAULDIN, ANTHONY B
MAULDIN, LENETTE A

PIN: 0646284180
DB. 12104 PG. 116
BM. 2003 PG. 32

CLAYTON PROPERTIES GROUP, INC.
/TRDG MANGO HOMES

PIN: 0646161898
DB. 18582 PG. 1866

VINCI, THOMAS BRANTLEY
VINCI, PAUL TILDON

PIN: 0646087028
DB. 18-E PG. 3486
BM. 1987 PG. 792

BURT, JOHN F
PIN: 0636994768

DB. 14545 PG. 2113

VAUGHAN, RUPERT L JR.
VAUGHAN, ELIZABETH A

PIN: 0647227425
DB. 17357 PG. 1209
BM. 2018 PG. 2526

LOT 38
HARTE, BRYAN MICHAEL

HARTE, MICHELLE
PIN: 0647028607

DB. 18667 PG. 2172
BM. 2007 PG. 1112

LOT 39
WILLIAMS, MARK
WILILAMS, LORI
PIN: 0647028502

DB. 13198 PG. 1893
BM. 2007 PG. 1112

LOT 40
MILLS, GREGORY A TRUSTEE

MILLS, ELIZABETH A. TRUSTEE
PIN: 0647028309

DB. 19027 PG. 198
BM. 2007 PG. 1112

LOT 44
CASTILLO, ANTONIO
SHEPPARD, RHONDA

PIN: 0647029178
DB. 16603 PG. 2231
BM. 2007 PG. 1112

LOT 51
GREINER, JEFFREY
GOODMAN, ANDREA

PIN: 0647111944
DB. 17243 PG. 1037
BM. 2007 PG. 1112

LOT 52
POPE, RONALD G SR

PIN: 0647111552
DB. 17106 PG. 550
BM. 2007 PG. 1112

LOT 57
KIDD, AIMEE LOGAN

KIDD, RONALD JAMES CHADWICK
PIN: 0647110215

DB. 15351 PG. 129
BM. 2006 PG. 1935

LOT 67
WILSON, DAVID C

WILSON, LISA ERIN
PIN: 0647101742

DB. 18186 PG. 541
BM. 2005 PG. 32

LOT 68
KIASKI, ANTHONY W

KIASKI, RACHEL T
PIN: 0647101259

DB. 16431 PG. 160
BM. 2005 PG. 32

LOT 74
MCDANIEL, PAUL JOHNSON III

MCDANIEL, DALE F
PIN: 0647100021

DB. 16021 PG. 299
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

UTILITY
POLE(TYP.)

F/O PEDESTAL(TYP.)

70.
00'

COLLAPSED BUILDING

EDGE OF PAVEMENT

EDGE OF PAVEMENT

EDGE OF PAVEMENT R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

COOK, DURWARD W
COOK, PEGGY

PIN: 0646485396
DB. 2050 PG. 445

114218.71 SF
2.6221 AC

POND
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NOTES:

1. SEE SHEET C0.10 FOR GENERAL AND PLANTING NOTES.
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